Village of Hines Creek Council
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: June 25, 2024

Originated By: Leanne Walmsley, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: New Business — Establishment of a local Rural Crime Watch

Society for Fairview and surrounding area.

File:

Meeting Place: Dunvegan Motor Inn — Fairview
Date: June 27, 2024
Time: 7:00 pm

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Meeting Notes from Dale Richardson and Agenda for the meeting.

DISCUSSION/OPTIONS/BENEFITS/DISADVANTAGES

COSTS/SOURCE OF FUNDING (if applicable)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS COUNCIL STRATEGIC PLAN

M Make the Village of Hines Creek an attractive and desirable place to live.
M Create an environment where residents and business feel valued and
comfortable airing their concerns, and where their problems, ideas, and inputs
are valued.

M Being progressive and open to innovative ideas.

M Financially sound management that utilizes public funds efficiently and
effectively.

O Not Applicable

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Initials show support- Reviewed by: Manager: C.AO. [0 ]

/Oh,



cao@hinescreek.com
==———

From: Dale <dale@dsrg.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:21 PM

To: Cleggds; Ofedoruk; Dlof; Connieheck86; Chriscoleman990; Jczad; John Przybylski; Robert
Jorgensen; Dalen Richardson; Chrismaennchen; Cao; Allan; Maddogcresting; Cao; Dale
Richardson

Subject: Re: DSR Group - Fairview Rural Crime Watch Meeting June 27, 2024

Dear All,

We are pleased to announce a meeting to establish a local Rural Crime Watch Society for Fairview and
the surrounding areas.

Meeting Date: June 27, 2024

Dunvegan Motor Inn - Fairview Alberta
7:00pm

Agenda:

Electing a President - Required

Electing a Vice President - Required

Electing a Secretary Treasurer - Required

Electing a Board Member from the MD area - May require to be done next meeting

Electing a Board Member from the Hines Creek area - May require to be done next meeting
Electing a Board Member from the Worsley area - May require to be done next meeting
Electing a Board Member from any area - May require to be done next meeting

N2 s S

Please note that the minimum requirements for forming the Society include the positions of President,
Vice President, and Secretary Treasurer. Additional board members are optional, and we welcome more
directors who are enthusiastic about supporting this worthwhile chapter.

All positions require a criminal report.

Mr. Jerry Zaderey will facilitate the meeting, aiming to officially establish the Fairview and Area Rural
Crime Watch Society. Our goal is to enhance community safety by adhering to the procedures and
policies of the Alberta Rural Crime Watch program.

We encourage everyone to spread the word and join us in supporting this initiative. Together, as a unified
community, we can make a positive impact in combating crime in our area.

Next Meeting Date: TBD
Adjournment - 8:00pm

Thankyou,



Regards,

Dale Richardson

On behalf of the pending Rural Crime Watch Society
Stay safe ; Safe Journeys!

Regards
Dale Richardson

DSRG.ca
(780) 835-8889

" Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to Change the world! " - Nelson Mandela
"COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE"

Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless you need tol
If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately. Thank You!

Date: May 31, 2024, 08:35

From: dalenoilfield@tutamail.com

To: cleggds@gmail.com, chriscoleman990@gmail.com, ofedoruk@gmail.com,
connieheck86@gmail.com, dlof@telusplanet.net

Cc: Dalen.Richardson@mdfairview.ab.ca, johnprzybylski0617@gmail.com

Subject: Re: DSR Group - Fairview Rural Crime Watch Meeting Contact Emails - May 21, 2024

Dear All,

Looking forward to the June 18, Nampa Meeting

As well if any of you have interest in taking on a role with this society / organization please
forward your thoughts

Currently have a pending president candidate and we still need

Vice President

Secretary - Treasurer as a minimum to form the group

Can add

Directors if interest is there

Please forward all updates on these positions or a candidate you may know would be
interested - | shall look after the information until we are formed and then shall pass on to the
executive

Please get the notice out so we can have a good turn out at Nampa

Finally here is the outcome from me reporting 2 suspected Drug properties in Fairview on the
SCAN program

Have called to day but wanted to share the findings to get our community safe and make a
Change for the better

Safer Communities and Neighbourhoods (SCAN)

Hi Dale.



Thank you for contacting SCAN.

We primarily investigate drug trafficking/chronic drug activities occurring from buildings with
authorized occupants (owners or their renters). We use civil legislation to disrupt it.

We are address specific and require the exact address of problem buildings. If it is an
apartment we need the unit number. Essentially we investigate buildings and not people.

We require a community complainant that lives close enough to see and be affected by
activity. We keep complainant information confidential.

We are not police and do not investigate issues such as theft, transient activity,
noise/nuisance, etc.

If you suspect drugs are being sold from a building or buildings at 110 Street and 105 Avenue
please provide the following:

» Your residence address — the street/civic address (not a box number)

» The exact address of the problem(s) complete with unit number

» A Dbit more detail on what you see that suggests drugs are being sold (i.e. are you seeing
different people/vehicles, how long is the average visit, how many times per day do you
see activity, have you seen anything that looks like a transaction, etc.)

Thanks,
SCAN Intake
1-866-960-7226

Scan is a good first step to shutting down properties
Stay safe and look forward to forming the Fairview and District Rural Crime Watch Society
Regards,

Dale
Stay safe ; Safe Journeys!

Regards
Dale Richardson

DSRG.ca
(780) 835-8889



" Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to Change the world! " - Nelson
Mandela
"COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE"

Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless you need tol

If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail immediately.
Thank You!

May 22, 2024, 22:18 by dale@dsrg.ca:

DearAll

Here is the Link to forming the Rural Crime Watch Society

Please click on and review

LINK: Incorporate-a-society

LINK: www.ruralcrimewatch.ab.ca/associations/start-an-association

Attached is the SCAN document and should be shared with all friends and family
First step is to close down the meeting places of all criminals One site a a TIME - BAR
none!

Lets make Alberta Crime Free - One Town / MD at a TIME!

Still need Miss Robertson and Williams emails

You can share my email if you know them or have any stakeholders that are interested in
a Rural Crime Watch Chapter!

Regards,

Dale

Stay safe ; Safe Journeys!

Regards
Dale Richardson

DSRG.ca
(780) 835-8889

" Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to Change the world! "
Nelson Mandela
"COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE"

Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless you need tol

If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail
immediately. Thank You!

May 21, 2024, 23:08 by dale@dsrg.ca:
Dear All,



Appreciate you all taking the time tonight to learn about the Alberta Rural
Crime Watch Association. There's a lot to take in, and this marks the beginning
of what will likely be a series of discussions on establishing a Rural Crime
Watch organization for the North Peace area.

Please save the date for the Nampa Rural Crime Watch meeting on June 18th. |
hope we can gather a group to attend and organize a carpool.

Have also sent an email to request the codes of practice for the Alberta Rural
Crime Watch Association and will share them with everyone once received.

Look forward to discussions with all communities and Municipal Districts
(Fairview, Clear Hills) to secure buy-in and support from all our stakeholders to
get this organization up and running.

Lastly, please take some time to think of a name for this organization and
consider what you envision for its future, such as a website and other
resources.

Thank you for your support. Together, let's tackle crime and make our
community safe again!

Sorry if some emails bounced back

Also need support getting

Wendy Robertsons - email or cell to get email
Corinna Williams - email or cell to get email

Regards,

Dale Richardson
Stay safe ; Safe Journeys!

Regards
Dale Richardson
-

DSRG.ca
(780) 835-8889

" Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to Change the
world! " - Nelson Mandela

"COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE"

Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless you

need tol
If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone or e-
mail immediately. Thank You!



